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Pooja Ganatra

From: Jayanti Pradhan <jayanti.pradhan@bseindia.com>
Sent: 04 February 2025 19:23
To: Pooja Ganatra; rajeshwari.s@gspc.in
Cc: Sandeep Dave; Snehal Modi; Moti Chaudhary; Ashok Kumar Singh; BSE Schemes
Subject: RE: BSE Scrip Code: 539336 - Scheme of Arrangement and Amalgamation - Payment of processing fees to BSE
Attachments: REVISED OBSERVATION LETTER.pdf

Dear Team, 
 
Please find attached herewith the revised “Observation Letter” pursuant to Draft Composite Scheme of Amalgamation And Arrangement between Gujarat State 
Petroleum Corporation Limited ("GSPC"/ "Transferor Company 1"), Gujarat State Petronet Limited ("GSPL"/ "Transferor Company 2"), GSPC Energy Limited ("GEL"/ 
"Transferor Company 3"), Gujarat Gas Limited ("GGL"/ "Transferee Company"/ "Demerged Company") and GSPC Transmission Limited ("GTL"/ "Resulting 
Company") and their respective shareholders under Regulation 37, SEBI (LODR), 2015 and Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013.  
 
Please refer the following details are to be part of the disclosures to the shareholders pursuant to Point n of the observation letter: 
 

1. In cases of Demerger, apportionment of losses of the listed company among the companies involved in the scheme. 
2. Details of assets, liabilities, revenue and net worth of the companies involved in the scheme, both pre and post scheme of arrangement, along with a write 

up on the history of the demerged undertaking/Transferor Company certified by Chartered Accountant (CA). 
3. Any type of arrangement or agreement between the demerged company/resulting company/merged/amalgamated company/ creditors / shareholders / 

promoters / directors/etc., which may have any implications on the scheme of arrangement as well as on the shareholders of listed entity. 
4. In the cases of capital reduction/ reorganization of capital of the Company, Reasons along with relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 or applicable 

laws for proposed utilization of reserves viz. Capital Reserve, Capital Redemption Reserve, Securities premium, as a free reserve, certified by CA. 
5. In the cases of capital reduction/ reorganization of capital of the Company, Built up for reserves viz. Capital Reserve, Capital Redemption Reserve, Securities 

premium, certified by CA. 
6. In the cases of capital reduction/ reorganization of capital of the Company, Nature of reserves viz. Capital Reserve, Capital Redemption Reserve, whether 

they are notional and/or unrealized, certified by CA. 
7. In the cases of capital reduction/ reorganization of capital of the Company, the built up of the accumulated losses over the years, certified by CA. 
8. Relevant sections of Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Indian Accounting Standards and Accounting treatment, certified by CA. 
9. In case of Composite Scheme, details of shareholding of companies involved in the scheme at each stage 
10. Whether the Board of unlisted Company has taken the decision regarding issuance of Bonus shares. If yes provide the details thereof. 
11. List of comparable companies considered for comparable companies’ multiple method, if the same method is used in valuation. 
12. Share Capital built-up in case of scheme of arrangement involving unlisted entity/entities, certified by CA. 
13. Any action taken/pending by Govt./Regulatory body/Agency against all the entities involved in the scheme for the period of recent 8 years. 



2

14. Comparison of revenue and net worth of demerged undertaking with the total revenue and net worth of the listed entity in last three financial years. 
15. Detailed rationale for arriving at the swap ratio for issuance of shares as proposed in the draft scheme of arrangement by the Board of Directors of the listed 

company. 
16. In case of Demerger, basis for division of assets and liabilities between divisions of Demerged entity. 
17. How the scheme will be beneficial to public shareholders of the Listed entity and details of change in value of public shareholders pre and post scheme of 

arrangement. 
18. Tax/other liability/benefit arising to the entities involved in the scheme, if any. 
19. Comments of the Company on the Accounting treatment specified in the scheme to conform whether it is in compliance with the Accounting 

Standards/Indian Accounting Standards. 
20. If the Income Approach method used in the Valuation, Revenue, PAT and EBIDTA (in value and percentage terms) details of entities involved in the scheme 

for all the number of years considered for valuation. Reasons justifying the EBIDTA/PAT margin considered in the valuation report. 
21. Confirmation that the valuation done in the scheme is in accordance with applicable valuation standards. 
22. Confirmation that the scheme is in compliance with the applicable securities laws. 
23. Confirmation that the arrangement proposed in the scheme is yet to be executed. 

 
 
Regards, 
Jayanti Pradhan 
Assistant Manager 
Listing Operations 
BSE Limited,  
P J Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai -400001, India 
Phone (Direct) : 8125 Mobile : 9967027113                         
www.bseindia.com 

 
 

This mail is classified as 'PUBLIC' by jayanti.pradhan on February 04, 2025 at 19:23:19.     

From: Toshika Sharma <Toshika.Sharma@bseindia.com>  
Sent: 03 February 2025 13:27 
To: Pooja.Ganatra@GUJARATGAS.com; rajeshwari.s@gspc.in 
Cc: Sandeep.Dave@GUJARATGAS.com; Snehal Modi <Snehal.Modi@GUJARATGAS.com>; Moti Chaudhary <Moti.Chaudhary@GUJARATGAS.com>; Ashok 








